
From: Lowery, Andrea[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=37AC86189BD14AD3A9A53C847
98BF083-ANLOWERY]

Sent: Tue 1/4/2022 2:56:00 PM (UTC-05:00)
To: Pollman, Howard[
Subject: FW: [External] Time sensitive questions concerning Niagara's 2022 sailing 

season

 
 
From: William Sabatini <  
Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 11:04 AM
To: Lowery, Andrea <  Mann, Melissa <
Subject: Fwd: [External] Time sensitive questions concerning Niagara's 2022 sailing season
 
Andrea,
 
     Is Melissa Mann's acknowledgement the extent of the Commission's 
response to the email and attached letter I sent to you on December 8th, 
2021?
 
Best Regards,
 
William Sabatini
Executive Director
Fleet Captain
Flagship Niagara League
508-930-9519 Cell

www.sailfnl.org

2015 Tall Ships® America Sail Training Program of the Year
 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Mann, Melissa <
Date: Fri, Dec 10, 2021 at 8:27 AM
Subject: Re: [External] Time sensitive questions concerning Niagara's 2022 sailing season
To:  <
 

Mr. Sabatini,
 
The Executive Director forwarded to me for follow up your undated correspondence 
attached in an email sent to her on 12/8/21. Kindly allow this email to acknowledge receipt 
of your email and the attachment.
 



Sincerely,
 
Melissa L. Mann | Director | she/her/hers
Bureau of Historic Sites & Museums | Pennsylvania Historical & Museum Commission
400 North Street E-107 | Harrisburg, PA 17120
Phone: (717) 705-4034
www.phmc.state.pa.us
 
 
From: William Sabatini <  
Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 5:00 PM
To: Lowery, Andrea <
Subject: [External] Time sensitive questions concerning Niagara's 2022 sailing season
 

ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or 
attachments from unknown sources. To report suspicious email, forward the message as an 
attachment to 

Andrea,

 
      Please see the attached letter.  
 
      Please confirm receipt of this email.
 
Best Regards,
 
William Sabatini
Executive Director
Fleet Captain
Flagship Niagara League
508-930-9519 Cell

www.sailfnl.org

2015 Tall Ships® America Sail Training Program of the Year


